
ADDENDUM NO. 1 
TO 

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE 
2016 Reconstruction PROJECT 

June 20, 2016 
This addendum amends and /or supplements the bid documents as indicated below.  Only 
these items alter the bid documents.  Any verbal discussions or responses are hereby 
declared null and void.  Please acknowledge this addendum on the attached Bid Form.  
   
Clarifications to the Bid Documents:   
The following changes have been made to the Bid Documents:  
 
Question:  Do the curb inlet stones have a separate pay item? 
 
Answer:  No, the curb inlet stones will be paid under Item 609.11 Vertical Curb Type 1 at 
the unit price linear foot. 
 
Question:  Do the proposed steps have to be cast-in-place or can they be precast? 
 
Answer:  Precast steps may be used in lieu of cast-in-place with the approval of the 
Project Engineer. 
 
Question:  Can gravels be paid for by the unit cubic yard? 
 
Answer:  The gravel items shall be paid for by the unit ton.  However with approval by 
the Project Engineer, a conversion may be applied to the cubic yard quantity to produce a 
tonnage quantity.  A conversion factor must be determined with Project Engineer 
approval prior to construction. 
 
Question:  Is the quantity for retaining wall correct? 
 
Answer:  The quantity for the retaining wall Item 672.10 was increased to 406 square feet 
to account for the cap face. 
 
Question:  What is the extra tree mentioned in the pre-bid meeting? 
 
Answer:  The total number of trees and stumps larger than 12” is now 9.  The additional 
tree not depicted in the plan is on the corner of Western Promenade and Highland 
Avenue across the intersection of construction limits. 
 
Question:  Is there a pay item for adjusting structure covers? 
 
Answer:  This item is added to the Bid Document as Item 604.18 Adjusting Manhole or 
Catch Basin.  See the supplemental specifications below:  

 



SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS 
SECTION 604 – CATCH BASINS 

 
The provisions of Section 604 of the Standard Specifications shall apply with the 
following additions and modifications. 
 
604.01 Description 
 
Adjust existing catch basins to grade.  
 
The contractor shall be responsible for removing the frame and cover of sewer manholes 
during construction.  Steel plates shall be used to cover the existing manhole opening.  
Offsets shall be installed to determine location.  This work shall be considered incidental 
to the contract.  The Auburn Water & Sewer District will be responsible to adjust sewer 
manhole frames and covers to grade, including water shutoffs. 
 
  
604.06 Basis of Payment 
 
The accepted quantities of adjusting catch basins shall include furnishing all materials 
and paid for at the contract unit price each. 
 
 
 
Pay Item  Pay Unit 
604.18 
 

Adjusting Manhole or Catch Basin to Grade 
 

Each 
 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



BID FORM – ADDENDUM #1 
 

MDOT 
ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QNTY 

UNIT 
COST TOTAL COST 

201.23 Removing Single Tree Top Only EA 9   
201.24 Removing Stump EA 9   

202.20 
Remove Existing Bituminous Concrete 
Pavement SY 6,300   

202.201 Sawcut Pavement LF 550   
203.20 Common Excavation CY 4,200   
304.10 Aggregate Subbase Course – Gravel Type D TON 4,150   
304.14 Aggregate Base Course – Type A TON 1,000   

304.141 
Aggregate Base Course – Type A 
(Driveway/Sidewalks) TON 1,300   

403.207 Hot Mix Asphalt, 19.0mm TON 800   
403.209 Hot Mix Asphalt, Hand Placed TON 320   
403.210 Hot Mix Asphalt, 9.5mm TON 550   
409.15 Bituminous Tack Coat. Applied GAL 240   
603.011 Cellar Storm Drain Pipe LF 30   
604.18 Adjusting Manhole or Catch Basin to Grade EA 7   
607.50 4’ “Jerith” Ornamental Fence – Black LF 120   
606.362 Guardrail, Adjust LF 260   

608.09 
Pedestrian Ramp With Detectable Warning 
Surface EA 4   

609.11 Vertical Curb Type 1 LF 2,015   
609.234 Terminal Curb Type 1 – 4 Foot EA 3   
609.237 Terminal Curb Type 1 – 7 Foot EA 45   
609.2371 Terminal Curb Type 1 – 7 Foot - Circular EA 8   
615.08 Loam & Seed SY 1,350   
621.011 1.5” - 2” Ivory Silk Lilac EA 3   
621.012 1.5” – 2” Ornamental Pear Tree EA 3   
621.013 3” Red Maple Tree EA 4   
627.75 White Pavement Markings SF 380   
642.17 Steps Cast-in-Place CY 6   
659.10 Mobilization LS 1   
672.10 Precast Concrete Block Gravity Wall SF 406   
 Total     

 
 
 



 
Written total amount is:____________________________________     
Company Name: _________________________________________    
Signed by: ______________________________________________    
Title: ___________________________________________________   
   
    
Print Name: ______________________________________________    
Address: ________________________________________________    
Tel. #  ______________________   
Date: _______________________ 
 
Addendum Acknowledged: 
#________Date________ 
#________Date________ 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



BID FORM ALTERNATE #1 
MDOT 
ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QNTY 

UNIT 
COST 

TOTAL 
COST 

609.38 Reset Curb Type 1 LF 1980   
 Total      

 
 
 
 
Written total amount is:____________________________________     
Company Name: _________________________________________    
Signed by: ______________________________________________    
Title: ___________________________________________________   
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